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Memorandum 
September 10, 2019 
 
TO: Zoning Board of Adjustment 
  
FROM: Israel B. Roberts, AICP 
 Planning Manager 
  
SUBJECT: Public hearing on a variance to the required side yard setback 
  
 
BACKGROUND: This is a request for approval of a variance to the Subdivision Ordinance, 
Section 10.02.162(b) Lots of the Town of Fairview Code of Ordinances to allow a proposed corner 
lot that is not wider than the adjacent interior lot. The 2.7-acre site is located at 451 Oakwood 
Trail, northwest corner of Elk Ridge and Oakwood Trail and is zoned for the (RE-1) One-Acre 
Ranch Estate District. Owner/applicant: Joe and Jill Luce. (ZBA2019-04) 
 
STATUS OF ISSUE: Section 10.02.062(b) of the Town of Fairview Subdivision Ordinance 
requires that the lot width for a corner lot in a residential area shall be wider than the lot width of 
the adjacent lot on the same street.  In this case, the property owners desire to create a new 1.0-
acre lot at the northwest corner of Elk Ridge and Oakwood Trail.   The proposed lot will be 
created from the larger 2.7-acre lot with the existing home.   
 
The attached exhibit reflects the as-built survey of the existing 2.7-acre lot with the proposed lot 
line (black line) and a red lot line.  The black line represents the proposed location for the new 
lot line that would, if approved, separate the 1-acre parcel.   For graphical purposes only, the red 
line, represents the location of new lot line, in order to meet the “wider” requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance, as stated above.  As shown, the red line violates the zoning ordinance 
and the 25’ side yard setback requirement of the (RE-1) One-acre Ranch Estate District.  
Therefore, as shown, the red lien cannot be used to subdivide the property.   
 
History:  The home on the site was constructed in 1995.  In 2002, the Luce Family combined 
Lots 32E, 33, and 34, Block A of the Oakwood Estates Phase 1 and Lot 3, Block A of the 
Oakwood Estates Phase 2 into a single 3.84-acre residential lot.  Later in 2007, former Lot 3, 
area was sub-divided and separated into an individual lot, leaving the remaining subject 2.7-acre 
site still under the same ownership as the original combined plat in 2002. 
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As noted in order to be able to replat this lot into two (2) lots, the variance from Section 
10.02.062(b) of the Town of Fairview Subdivision Ordinance is necessary for the plat to move 
forward to the Planning and Zoning Commission, on Thursday, September 12.  
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